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Charlotte Tsz Wing WUN/PLAND

FHa&: Project Manager I

FHHA: 2024F09513HEH 942

W Charlotte Tsz Wing WUN/PLAND
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ES=H Reply: [EXTERNAL] Planning Application no. A/NE-TK/801 - Temporary First Aid Post for

a Period of 3 Years

$8 Al Internet Email

Dear Ms. Wun,
My replies as follows for your information please:

1. Please advise the height of the pre-fabrication unit.
Ans: The height of the pre-fabrication unit is 3m.

2. The floor area of the prefabrication unit and open area under the previous application no. A/NE-TK/694 were
21.33m2 and 22.35m2 respectively, but both are updated as 22m2 respectively under the current application. Please
advise whether the slight change in floor area intends to reflect the as-built condition. Ans: The slight change in floor
area is to reflect the as-built condition.

3. Please clarify if the open area is used for circulation only.
Ans: The open area is used for circulation only.

4. Please clarify whether the applied use is not opened from Monday to Friday, even occasional duty request. Ans: The
applied use is not opened from Monday to Friday, even occasional duty request. Yet if there is a public holiday in the

weekdays (Monday to Friday), then the applied use shall be open.

Should you have further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Hong Kong St. John Ambulance

From: Charlotte Tsz Wing WUN/PLAND NG

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 4:56 PM

To: Project Manager I

Cc: |
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] Planning Application no. A/NE-TK/801 - Temporary First Aid Post for a Period of 3 Years

Some people who received this message don't often get email from | I -~ why this is important

| refer to your section 16 planning application no. A/NE-TK/801 for temporary first aid post for a period
of 3 years.

As discussed, grateful if you could clarify the following points regarding the application.

1. Please advise the height of the pre-fabrication unit.

2. The floor area of the prefabrication unit and open area under the previous application no. A/NE-
TK/694 were 21.33m2 and 22.35m2 respectively, but both are updated as 22m2 respectively
under the current application. Please advise whether the slight change in floor area intends to
reflect the as-built condition.

Please clarify if the open area is used for circulation only.

Please clarify whether the applied use is not opened from Monday to Friday, even occasional duty
request.

W

Many thanks.

Regards,

Charlotte WUN

ATP/TP5

Sha Tin, Tai Po and North District Planning Office
Planning Department

bsi<—==—, Hong Kong St. John Ambulance
QO ®)
StJohn -

Disclaimer This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disclose, disseminate, distribute, copy or take any action in reliance on the content of
this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake, and delete this e-mail from your system.
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